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July 27, 1998

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O.Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Dear Mr. McNally:
Company proposes that concurrent with the settlement of her DFEH cases against the Company and
the Union, the service date of Sandra Barron will be adjusted to her original hire date of May 12,
1997. Additionally, Ms. Barron will receive backpay in the amount of $6,132.28 for the period
10/28/97 to 1/15/98; benefit premiums in the amount of $2,850.37 for the period 12/97 through 7/98;
and credit for 30 hours of vacation and 30 hours of sick leave.

This proposal has been discussed with the local Business Representative.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided
and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: S\ M
Chief Né’gotiator

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

M\o , 1998 By:

Business Manager




